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Chris Harvey

From: C.K. Li [cli@kyocera-wireless.com]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2005 5:42 PM
To: Chris Harvey
Subject: RE: Kyocera Wireless Corp, FCC ID: OVFKWC-KX160B,  Assessment   NO.: AN05T5153, 

Notice#1

Chris,

There is no change in hardware.  The only change was to increase the 
conducted RF power (from 2 dBm to 3.5 dBm) for Bluetooth section, via 
software setting.

This has been described to CCS. Radiated and conducted tests were performed 
with the new power setting.

CK

At 05:03 PM 10/10/2005 -0400, Chris Harvey wrote:
>CK, please confirm that there was no other change to this device since 
>it was submitted for Certification (you mentioned at the Workshop last 
>week that there was a device for which you were going to submit changes 
>before the application was granted).
>
>Thanks,
>Chris
>
>Chris Harvey
>Chris Harvey EMC Consultants, Inc.
>charvey@ieee.org
>cell 443-622-3300
>
>
>-----Original Message-----
>From: C.K. Li [mailto:cli@kyocera-wireless.com]
>Sent: Monday, October 10, 2005 2:47 PM
>To: Compliance Certification Services
>Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
>Subject: Re: Kyocera Wireless Corp, FCC ID: OVFKWC-KX160B, Assessment 
>NO.: AN05T5153, Notice#1
>
>Chris,
>
>Updated Part 15 emission report has been uploaded.
>
>CK
>
>At 05:25 PM 9/20/2005 +0000, Compliance Certification Services wrote:
> >CK, I have reviewed the above referenced TCB application and find 
> >that the following items are needed before the review can be 
> >completed:
> >
> >There does not seem to be Radiated Spurious Emissions documentation 
> >for spurious emissions in the restricted bands of operation as 
> >required by FCC 15.247, 15.205 and 15.209 in the Bluetooth transmit 
> >mode of operation.  The Radiated Emissions test report states that 
> >radiated emissions were tested only in the receive mode of operation.  
> >Please provide compliance for the Radiated Spurious Emissions in the 
> >restricted bands of operation of FCC 15.205.
> >
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> >Best regards,
> >
> >Chris Harvey
> >Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
> >
> >
> >The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
> >continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
> >requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
> >result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
> >Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and 
> >should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this 
> >correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below 
> >the name of the sender.


